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Burke, Sue A.

From: Luanne Sigman <Luanne@COC-INC.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Burke, Sue A.

Subject: FW: RFQ0011085 Disposal of Clean Fill

Hi Sue,

Ken asked that | contact you with the correct Tax ID Please use 31-1772741 This is JDM Services, LLC dba Frank Road
Recycling Solutions

Let me know if you need anything further.

Luanne Sigman

Frank Road Recycling Solutions
1200 Dyer Road

Grove City, Ohio 43123
614-539-2570 phone
614-539-2590 fax
luanne@coc-inc.com

From: Ken Pennington <Ken@Loewendick.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:20 AM

Teo: Luanne Sigman <Luanne@COC-INC.com>
Subject: Fwd: RFQ0011085 Disposal of Clean Fill

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burke, Sue A." <SABurke@columbus.gov>
Date: January 22,2019 at 8:45:55 AM EST

To: Ken Pennington <ken@loewendick.com>
Subject: RE: RFQ0011085 Dispasal of Clean Fill

Good morning. Quick question: | am completing the contract pages to send to you. What Federal Tax ID
# will you be using?

Thanks,
Sue




